

## CONTACT

📞 2108895152

✉ bluekamalu@hotmail.com

📍 3711 Medical DR, APT 1021, San Antonio, TX 78229

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

My experiences have built me towards a flexible mindset that has allowed me to adapt to all sorts of situations. I have gained a great bit of experience in uncomfortable situations, grand projects that have pushed me to better myself and to refine my skills as an artist, communicator and as a person. My goal is to further educate myself on the arts and showcase that within my growing thirst for knowledge and to add more art into the world. I would also like to donate murals to schools and lacking communities. Whilst adding a community aspect to murals, I would like to experiment and practice with my art and become better and realize my imagination the the best of my ability.

## SKILLS

- Pragmatic
- Sketching and brainstorming
- Paint mixing
- Sketch designs
- Maintain portfolios
- Teach students
- Prepare exhibitions
- Motivation

## EXPERIENCE

**MURALIST** *May 2019 - Dec 2020*

*Essex Modern City, San Antonio, TX*

A mural Festival in the bustling south side of San Antonio. I have been currently commissioned since my first mural festival in May of 2019, i was a part of a grand list of artists that live paint and also do large scale art fixtures within a fun and welcoming atmosphere. I have participated in 4 different events, and have been on call to be a vendor and also participate in the festivities. Essex is a monthly celebration that ushers in the second Saturday of every month.

**MURALIST** *May 2020 - May 2020*

*Rehab center "Orchard", Orchard, TX*

A colleague had been contacted for a grand job of doing a Barnyard along with a a creative art space and various other landmarks of the Rehab center. This job needed precise and accurate working to work on my biggest work to date, a grand barnyard. Fighting the elements using stencil and for the art space, revisiting my love for color theory, I gave a wonder for the eyes as i combined, blended and added geometric shapes with a quote that inspired. The job was wonderful as much as it was joyful.

**MURALIST** *Dec 2019 - Jan 2020*

*San Antonio's Incredible Pizza Company, San Antonio, TX*

For this mural, I was presented this opportunity from a fellow colleague that needed help and various other artistic expertise. With all this in mind I employed two other artists along with myself. That would be able to work quickly and efficiently on large scale murals near the Go-Cart area, Laser-tag area and various other small details outside that needed aquatic themed and nascar themed murals to the fullest extent of our ability. I oversaw the art and added my own expertise to help fulfill a job that was well received in a business that presents itself as a family friendly and wonderful place.

**MURALIST** *Sep 2019 - Dec 2019*

*South Texas Museum of Popular Culture "Texpop", San Antonio, TX*

I was commissioned to bring new light to a museum within the heart of a bustling area in San Antonio. I executed various murals that would go on to be noticed during various parades that would go through Alamo heights and also be a hallmark showcasing of artistry for all to witness.

**SALESMAN** *Jun 2019 - Dec 2019*

*The Paint Yard, San Antonio, TX*

A managerial position, where I sold spray paint and art supplies for a local staples of San Antonio's rich art community. I was in charge of stocking and taking care of the business side of the arts while helping facilitate and often paint walls visible to help entice customers to come experiment with spray paint and other activities. I also would be commissioned to often give spray paint tours, where I would showcase the south side of San Antonio with the rich murals and plan events that helped further the business.

**MURALIST** *Sep 2019 - Sep 2019*

*San Antonio International Airport, San Antonio, TX*

Various artists were commissioned to work on various pieces of the SAT airport. Along with another artist, we had a goal to paint an entire elevator floor

- Organization
- Creative thinking
- Relationship building
- Problem-solving
- Verbal communication
- Customer relations

with elaborate and colorful designs that would beautify the drab and often dull setting. This job was the true testament to playing with color theory and experimenting with stencils and working with a very good colleague.

**TEACHER'S ASSISTANT** *Aug 2016 - Jun 2017*

*Escuela de San Agustin, Franco, Paraguay*

During my time living outside of the country, I worked as an assistant teacher of english along with my Spanish teacher. I held a salary and also got lessons that helped work on my Spanish during this time. My job was to help handle children and older adults as they ventured to learn english. I would ease the translation between the languages and be able to give an easier lesson plan that came easier to my students.

**EXCHANGE STUDENT** *Aug 2015 - Jul 2016*

*Rotary Club, Charleston, SC*

During my tenure in High school, I was offered an opportunity to go on an exchange program to Paraguay for the year of 2015/2016. I held the experience of being a global ambassador for global club that wishes to help aid in world peace and understanding within countries. I learned several languages as per Paraguay is a country in the midst of South America which most of its speakers understand two to three languages. The main languages were Guarani, Castellano(Spanish), and Portuguese. I had a world of experiences meeting new people, helping to build homes for people and other Rotary events that helped me learn another country and connect with people who also became exchange students. It was an adventure that changed my life and added so much to my world and changed me for the rest of my life.

**EDUCATION**

**ASSOCIATE OF ARTS - FINE ARTS** *Dec 2021*

*San Antonio College, San Antonio, TX*

I currently study fine arts. I have been awarded various times over Deans list for my 3.5+ GPA and was admitted into the National Honors society for my outstanding grades within my first year of SAC. I have also completed the program during my time of studying in SAC.

**GED** *Sep 2019*

*San Antonio College, San Antonio, SC*

I went into the GED program and came out with a GED within a weeks time.